
 
 
 

ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY 

23rd Annual Professional Meeting 
April 25 – 28, 2023 
JW Marriott Austin 

Meeting Packet 

President’s Letter 

APCR Board of Directors 

Agenda: APCR Member Meeting #1 – Tuesday, April 25th 

APCR Committees 

Committee Descriptions 

Standing Committee Reports 

Agenda: APCR Member Meeting # 2 – Thursday, April 27th 
 
 
 

Appendix 
 

2022 Member Meeting Minutes 

Financial Statements 

APCR New Members (since 2022 Meeting) 
 

AUR 2023 APCR sessions schedule 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

President’s Letter April 2023
 

 

APCR Members – 
 
It is an honor to welcome you to the 71st annual meeting of the Association of University Radiologists 
(AUR) on April 25-28, 2023 at the JW Marriott in Austin, Texas. The theme for this year’s meeting is 
Imagine, Create, Innovate – Exploring Radiology’s Imaginarium. This is something we do every day in 
our jobs! We are always being creative and innovating new ways to do our jobs better and 
supporting our programs. I hope you find this year’s sessions refreshing, inspiring, and informative! 

 
I have been honored to serve as the APCR President this past year and am humbled to be among so 
many great people in this association. I look forward to another great meeting and hope to see you 
all there! 

 
The last few years have been challenging but I think we are on a roll and the APCR is coming back 
strong. The committees have done some great work this year. One of our biggest goals was to 
engage our members more throughout the year.  Here are some of those great accomplishments 
from this year: 

 
• The Membership/Mentoring Committees have brought the Foundations Course online and  

are holding quarterly sessions throughout the year. This is a helpful tool not only for the 
new coordinators but includes great reminders and interaction with the more seasoned 
coordinators as well. 

• The Wellness Committee has held a couple online sessions. Sandra Palma and Sandria    
Wong hosted a Journal Club session on Coordinator Wellness that was well received along 
with the Winter Doldrums week and the Ask Us Anything session. 

• Amanda Hicks, Chair of the Electronic Communications Committee, has done a great job 
creating and posting our social media handles for yet another tool for members to reach 
out, interact, and be up to date on the latest happenings. Along with updates to the APCR 
website. 

• Susan Lamey and the Professional Development Committee are currently working on 
reviving our APCR Newsletter. 
 

We want to encourage all of our members to attend our committee meetings and consider joining. 
We want your help supporting the APCR!  

 
Do not forget to use the Yapp App, which is a helpful tool for program schedules, room information, 
etc. The meeting code is AUR2023 (https://my.yapp.us/AUR2023 ). Please post your photos 
throughout the meeting! 

 

In closing, I want to thank all of you who helped in this mission to serve the APCR. The Board 
Members, Committee Chairs, and Past-Presidents who create this great community of leaders which 
has allowed us all to come together, network, and support one another. This is a strong community 
of professionals who are imaginative, creative, and innovative! 

 
Sincerely, 

 

Tina Hunter APCR     
President 

https://my.yapp.us/AUR2023


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APCR 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

2022-2023 
 
 

PRESIDENT 
 

Tina Hunter 
University of Nebraska Medical Center 

thunter@unmc.edu 
 

 
PRESIDENT-ELECT 

Sheik Amin 
Columbia University Irving Medical Center 

Sa2648@cumc.columbia.edu 
 

 
SECRETARY-TREASURER 

Angela Huff 
Emory University 

angela.huff@emory.edu 
 

 
IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT 

Melinda Parangan-Chu 
University of California, San Francisco 

melinda.parangan-chu@ucsf.edu 

BOARD MEMBERS-AT-LARGE 
 

Amanda Hicks 
University of Illinois 

ahick2@uic.edu 
 

Ranitta McDowell 
 Emory University 

rsmcdow@emory.edu 
 

Kim Christman 
 Virginia Commonwealth University 

kim.christman@vcuhealth.org 
 

Samantha Schnitzer 
The Ohio State University 

samantha.schnitzer@osumc.edu  
 
 

ALTERNATE  
BOARD MEMBERS-AT-LARGE 

 
Sandra Palma 

Brigham & Women’s Hospital 
spalma2@bwh.harvard.edu  

 
Melisa Harris Pates 

Baylor Scott & White Medical Center 
melisa.harris@bswhealth.org  

 
 

 
 
 

mailto:thunter@unmc.edu
mailto:Sa2648@cumc.columbia.edu
mailto:angela.huff@emory.edu
mailto:melinda.parangan-chu@ucsf.edu
mailto:LaToyta.Wright@UTSouthwestern.edu
mailto:rsmcdow@emory.edu
mailto:kim.christman@vcuhealth.org
mailto:samantha.schnitzer@osumc.edu
mailto:spalma2@bwh.harvard.edu
mailto:melisa.harris@bswhealth.org


ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY 
Annual Member Meeting #1 

Grand Ballroom Salon 2 
Tuesday, April 25, 2023 
3:00 PM –4:00 PM (CST) 

Virtual Meeting via zoom: 
https://unmc.zoom.us/j/93973038633?pwd=M1dVQ2xJUVh1bjF0T3hpTGs2M0VIUT09 

AGENDA 

I. Call to order
• Acknowledgement of RSNA Staff – Merryn

Young, RSNA Customer Service & Membership
Manager

• Acknowledgement of RSNA Contribution -
refreshments

Tina Hunter 
President 

II. Approval of March 24, 2022, Member Meeting Minutes
The President will present a motion to accept the
minutes of the 2022 Member Meeting 1 as presented.
(Minutes are included in meeting packet.)
Membership will vote

Tina Hunter 
President 

III. Nominations
The President, on behalf of the Nominating Committee,
will present a motion to accept the following
nominations as presented:

• Secretary-Treasurer
• Board Member-at-Large
• 1st Alternate Board Member-at-Large
• 2nd Alternate Board Member-at-Large

Membership will vote 

Melinda Parangan-Chu 
Immediate Past President 

IV. President’s Report
2022-2023 Year in Review
(Report is included in meeting packet)

Tina Hunter 
President 

V. President-Elect Report
2023 Annual Professional Meeting Update

Sheik Amin 
President-Elect 

Chair, Program Planning Committee 

https://unmc.zoom.us/j/93973038633?pwd=M1dVQ2xJUVh1bjF0T3hpTGs2M0VIUT09


VI. Secretary Treasurer Report
The Chair of the Finance Committee will present a
report on APCR Financials.
The President, on behalf of the Finance Committee,
will present a motion to accept the financial statement
as presented. (The financial statement is included in
meeting packet.)
Membership will vote

Angela Huff 
Secretary-Treasurer 

Chair, Finance Committee 

VII. New Business
• Electronic Communications Committee

Membership will vote 

Old Business 
• None

Tina Hunter 
President 

VIII. Presentation of Awards and Gifts
• The APCR Coordinator of the Year Award will

be presented by American College of Radiology
and American Institute of Radiologic Pathology,
represented by Don Hatley.

Kim Christman 
Chair, Awards Committee 

Don Hatley 
Director, American Institute of 

Radiology Pathology 

IX.. New Member Welcome 
The APCR Membership will welcome 
new members who have joined since AUR 2022. 

The Archives Committee will take a group photo of new 
members 

Angela Huff 
Chair, Membership Committee 

Archives Committee 

X. Door Prize Drawing
Drawings will be held for gift cards generously donated
by Columbia University

Sheik Amin 
President Elect 

XI. Introduction and Installment of 2023-2024 President Tina Hunter 
President 

XII. Adjournment

President Certificate of Appreciation

The new President will present a motion to adjourn
the meeting

Sheik Amin 
2023-2024 President 



ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN 
RADIOLOGY 

Description of Standing Committees 

ARCHIVES 
Chair: Kim Christman 
kim.christman@vcuhealth.org 
The Archives Committee maintains and develops the APCR’s archives to preserve 
APCR history. The Archives Committee works closely with the Electronic 
Communications Committee. 

AWARDS 
Chair:  Kim Christman 
kim.christman@vcuhealth.org 
The Awards Committee determines the nature and recipients of any and all awards and 
honors established in the name of the Association, such as the Outstanding Coordinator 
Award. 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS 
Chair: Amanda Hicks 
ahick2@uic.edu 
The Electronic Communications Committee develops and updates the content of the 
APCR website, monitors the Radiology Program Coordinators Group on LinkedIn and 
Google Docs, and functions as the liaison with the APDR for maintenance of the 
website. 

FELLOWSHIP 
Chair: Sheik Amin 
sa2648@cumc.columbia.edu 
The Fellowship Committee communicates with fellowship coordinators on ways to 
improve fellowship programs, to prepare for upcoming changes and challenges, and to 
network with one another. The committee was created in response to specific fellowship 
issues regarding ACGME updates such as the Milestones, the self-study and site visits, 
and the new IR/DR program. Members strive to provide each other with resources and 
professional support. 

IR/DR
Co-Chairs: Ranitta McDowell & Samantha Schnitzer
rsmcdow@emory.edu & samantha.schnitzer@osumc.edu
The IR/DR Committee began with support to programs with questions relating to the 
application process for starting IR programs at their institutions. As programs have 
begun the first year of training the committee will continue to provide support as 
needed.

mailto:kim.christman@vcuhealth.org
mailto:kim.christman@vcuhealth.org
mailto:ahick2@uic.edu
mailto:sa2648@cumc.columbia.edu


MEMBERSHIP 
Chair: Angela Huff 
angela.huff@emory.edu 

The Membership Committee encourages and facilitate the recruitment of new members and 
works together with the Mentoring Committee. The Chair will review all applications for 
membership, determining that eligibility requirements have been met, and submit 
recommendations to the Board of Directors for approval. The Membership Committee will 
maintain an accurate membership database and mailing list. 

MENTORING 
Chair: Amanda Hicks 
ahick2@uic.edu 
The Mentoring Committee organizes the Mentoring Program within the APCR, pairing 
volunteer mentors with members who have requested a mentor. The Mentoring 
Committee works closely with the Membership Committee. 
New members can request to be paired with a mentor. 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
Chair: Susan Lamey 
susan.lamey@uphs.upenn.edu 
The Professional Development Committee collects and disseminates data relating to career 
and professional development and, with the approval of the Board of Directors, may 
undertake projects to further the professional development of APCR members. 

SCHOLARSHIP 
Chair: Ranitta McDowell 
rmcdow@emory.edu 
The Scholarship Committee oversees the APCR Scholarship Fund and organizes any 
fundraising events to maintain the fiscal ability to offer the APCR Scholarship. The committee 
reviews applications and selects one recipient who meets the scholarship application 
guidelines for the annual award. 

SURVEY 
Chair: Melinda Parangan-Chu 
melinda.parangan-chu@ucsf.edu 
The Survey Committee administers all survey requests from members once they are 
approved by the President. The committee works with the Electronic 
Communications Committee to post all survey results. 

WELLNESS 
Chair: Sandra Palma 
spalma2@bwh.harvard.edu 
The Wellness Committee encourages and empowers projects to cultivate positive changes in 
the growth of wellness for our coordinators and all those that we support within our 
programs. 

mailto:angela.huff@emory.edu
mailto:ahick2@uic.edu
mailto:susan.lamey@uphs.upenn.edu
mailto:rmcdow@emory.edu
mailto:melinda.parangan-chu@ucsf.edu
mailto:spalma2@bwh.harvard.edu


APCR ACTIVITIES UPDATE / COMMITTEES REPORTS 

Committee meetings are open to all members, and committee membership is encouraged. 

Archives Committee 

The committee will collect and download photos from 2023 AUR Meeting. Review google drive and develop 
an organizational system. Utilize links to APDR web site when possible. Transfer old files to the new Google 
Drive and locate missing documents as well as timely upload of all documents from this year’s meeting. 

Awards Committee 

The committee will transfer old files to the new Google Drive. Create responsibilities for the committee, 
create spreadsheet of past winners, create spreadsheet of current and past committee chairs to track 5-year 
service award. 

Electronic Communications Committee 

The APCR website is available as a resource for our APCR members regarding meeting information, 
committee information, board member information, special awards, etc. Here is the website for 
members: https://www.apdr.org/apcr [nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] 

The Yapp app at https://www.yapp.us/login [nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] will provide APCR 
members with APCR special programming reminders during the AUR meeting. 

APCR social media sites will also provide updates to members during the AUR meeting regarding special 
events and important reminders. Here are the links to social media sites: 

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/groups/367548173937034[nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] 
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/apcradiology/ [nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] 
Twitter: https://twitter.com/apcradiology [nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] 
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/groups/4964811/ [nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] 

We would love to have more members to add to the electronic communications committee and encourage 
all that are interested to join us! We currently have 5 members on the committee. If interested please reach 
out to Amanda Hicks at ahick2@uic.edu. 

Fellowship Committee 

Nothing new to report at this time. 

IR/DR Committee 

Samantha Schnitzer of The Ohio State is now the co-chair of the IR/DR committee. We plan to firm up the 
committee and survey the community of IR coordinators to find out their needs. 

http://www.apdr.org/apcr
http://www.yapp.us/login
https://www.facebook.com/groups/367548173937034%5bnam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%5d
http://www.instagram.com/apcradiology/
http://www.linkedin.com/groups/4964811/
mailto:ahick2@uic.edu


Membership Committee 

As of March 2022, there are 30 new APCR members. 

The Membership Committee along with the Mentoring Committee will again host the APCR Welcome 
Reception Monday evening. Committee members will greet guests at the door, and will provide networking 
opportunities throughout the evening. 

Mentoring Committee 

Mentoring committee would love to see mentors and mentees meet and connect with each other during the 
meeting. The Meet and Greet that is scheduled for Monday evening, is a great time for members to come 
and meet their mentors. 

This past year, we have had 6 coordinators ask for mentors. We are in need of more mentors for the 
committee, especially in IR. 

Please feel free to reach out to Amanda Hicks at ahick2@uic.edu or 309-655-7768 if you would like to be 
paired with a mentor 

Professional Development Committee 

Professional development is planning a pre-meeting brochure/newsletter. This will be a brief update on how 
to get the most out of the AUR meeting for coordinators and administrators. 

Scholarship Committee 

Congratulations to our in-person awardee APCR PC member Alexzondria Montgomery of Medical College of 
Georgia. We are looking for two qualified program coordinators for the virtual award. 

Survey Committee 

During the 2023 year, the survey committee has sent out several surveys on behalf of residents and APDR to 
forward to trainees. The committee recently sent out a pre-meeting survey to help better assess the 
attendance and demographics of our members. We will be sending a post-AUR meeting evaluation shortly 
after our meeting. 

Wellness Committee 

The committee planned a lot of interactive sessions this year, which included Rad Wellness Week (Feb 13 – 
17), this is an effort to bring wellness to our departments and programs by planning wellness events 
throughout the week. Also, a coordinator wellness journal article session, and an Ask Us Anything virtual 
event. These sessions had a good turnout with great interest and good questions from members. The 
committee is planning future virtual events such as trivia/game nights. 

Wellness ideas for AUR 2023 included a cruise night, yoga, meditation, and group walks. 

They are currently working on a Wellness Toolkit for the APCR website and would like to create a resources 
page similar to this: https://mywellness.ucsf.edu/#/ [mywellness.ucsf.edu] 

Special Events Committee 

Nothing to report at this time. This committee will have report as we near the anniversary date celebration 
(year 2025). 

mailto:ahick2@uic.edu


ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY 
Member Meeting 2 Agenda 
Thursday, April 27, 2023 

11:00 am – 12:00 pm 
(CST) 

JW Marriott Austin 

Virtual Meeting via zoom: 
https://unmc.zoom.us/j/91344873677?pwd=QjZPWXgwbXRub1lKendXano4TEx0Zz09 

I. Call to Order Sheik Amin 
President 

II. Committee Reports - 

• Archives

• Awards

• Electronic Communications

• Mentoring

• Fellowship

• Membership

• Professional Development

• Scholarship

• IR/DR

• Survey

• Wellness

Kim Christman 
Chair 

Kim Christman 
Chair 

Amanda Hicks 
Chair 

Amanda Hicks 
Chair 

Sheik Amin 
Chair 

Angela Huff 
Chair 

Susan Lamey 
Chair 

Ranitta McDowell 
Chair 

Ranitta McDowell & 
Samantha Schnitzer 

Co-Chairs
Melinda Parangan-Chu 

Chair 
Sandra Palma 

Chair 

III. APCR Group Photo 
The location will be announced and the official 
2023 APCR Meeting photo will be taken directly 
after adjournment 

Sheik Amin 
President 

IV. Door Prize Drawing 
A drawing will be held for gift cards donated by 
Columbia University 

Sheik Amin 
President 

V. Adjournment 
The President will present a motion to adjourn the 
meeting 

Sheik Amin 
President 

https://unmc.zoom.us/j/91344873677?pwd=QjZPWXgwbXRub1lKendXano4TEx0Zz09


 

ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY 
Meeting Minutes (Member Meeting 1) 

Tuesday, March 24, 2022 
3:00 PM – 4:00 PM 

Sheraton Phoenix Downtown, Phoenix, Arizona 
 

I. Call to Order 
Melinda Parangan-Chu, President, called the member meeting of the APCR 22nd Annual 
Meeting to order at 3:00 pm MST. 

 
II. Approval of March 24, 2022 Minutes 

Agenda and meeting materials were emailed to the membership prior to the meeting. 
 

Motion: A motion was made to accept the May 6, 2021 meeting minutes as written. 
Action: The membership voted to accept the minutes. 

 
III. Nominations 

Melinda announced on behalf of the Nominating Committee, a motion to accept the following 
nominations: 

o Secretary-Treasurer: Sheik Amin (Columbia) 
o Board Member-at-Large: Angela Huff (Emory) 
o 1st Alternate Board Member-at-Large: Sandra Palma (Brigham & Women’s Hosp.) 
o 2nd Alternate Board Member-at-Large: Melisa Harris Pates (Baylor Scott & White) 

 
Motion: A motion was made to accept the nominees. 
Action: The membership voted to accept the nominees. 

 
IV. President Report – Melinda Parangan-Chu 

The 2022 President’s report was distributed to all members via email with details of the year 
including committee reports. 

 
V. Secretary Treasurer’s Report – Sheik Amin 

The financial statement reflects revenue, expenses and net assets as summarized below: 
 

Total Revenue $ 18,825.00 
Total Expenses $ 27,685.00 
Excess of Revenue over Expenses ($8,860.00) 
APCR net assets $ 10,565.00 

 
 
 

Motion: A motion was made to accept the Secretary Treasurer’s Report as written. 
Action: The membership voted to accept the Secretary Treasurer’s Report. 



VI. President-Elect Report – Tina Hunter 
Tina Hunter reviewed the agenda for the upcoming meeting and noted: 
• APCR Specific Events to include presentations and luncheon 
• Encouraged members to attend committee meetings and consider joining 

 
VII. Presentation of Awards and Gifts – Tina Hunter on behalf of Awards Committee 

 
On behalf of the Awards Committee Chair, Kim Christman, Tina Hunter presented the 
Coordinator of the Year Award to Janet Palmer of Baylor University Medical Center at Dallas. 
This year’s Outstanding Coordinator of the Year is an APCR Past President, former President 
Elect, Secretary/Treasurer and Board Member at Large.  She continues to serve on the 
Nominating Committee and has served on the Program Planning Committee.  Additionally, she 
has served on the Professional Development committee early on, the Wellness committee for a 
couple of years, member of the RRC Committee for a few years [doesn't exist anymore]. 
Currently a member on the ECC committee and the Special Events Ad‐Hoc Committee.  This 
person helped with the Foundation course 4‐5 times.  Presented at AUR a couple of times in the 
Coordinator best practices session and served once on a panel of coordinators.  Last, but not 
least, she has been a mentor to many young coordinators, including myself.  Please join me in 
congratulating Janet Palmer as this year’s Outstanding Coordinator of the Year. 
 

VIII. New Member and New Attendee Welcome 
On behalf of the Membership Committee Chair, Angela Huff, Co-Chair Tina Hunter welcomed 
new members who have joined since AUR 2021, as well as first time attendees. 

 
IX. Introduction and Installment of 2021-2022 President 

Tina Hunter presented the Dedication and Service Award to outgoing President Melinda 
Parangan-Chu. 

 
Melinda passed the gavel to the new president, Tina Hunter. 

 
X. Adjournment 

As the new President, Tina wished everyone well, and hoped to see each other at next year’s 
meeting in Austin, TX. 

 
Motion: It was moved and seconded to adjourn the meeting. Action: The motion passed. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted by: 
Tina Hunter 



ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY 
Membership Report Total Members: 155  

New Members from August 2022 to March 2023  
Total new members: 53 

 

Breckyn Avery 
University of Minnesota 
Minneapolis, MN 
 
Tricia Barrow 
LAC+USC 
Los Angeles, CA 
 
Cheri Bingham 
University of Louisville 
Louisville, KY 
 
Roksana Birkos 
McGaw Medical Center 
Chicago, IL 
 
Jennifer Britton 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington, KY 
 
Kate Casaletto 
University of Iowa 
Iowa City, IA 
 
Lycia Champagne-Buckley 
UTMB 
Galveston, TX 
 
Wade Chatmon  
Indiana University 
Indianapolis, IN 
 
Blake Cicenas 
University of Minnesota 
Minneapolis, MN 
 
Harmony Claus 
Penn Medicine 
Philadelphia, PA 

Molly Crowley 
Atalantic Health System 
Morristown, NJ 
 
Wendy Diamond 
Umass Chan Medical School 
Worcester, MA 
 
Ashley Diodenet 
Columbia University 
New York, NY 
 
Mary Jane Dyer 
University of Rochester 
Rochester, NY 
 
Kim Eastman 
Oregon Health & Science  
Portland, OR 
 
Robin Ferrell 
University of Cincinnati 
Cincinnati, OH 
 
Dinorah Hamilton 
Loma Linda University 
Loma Linda, CA 
 
Christine Hanna 
UCLA Health 
Los Angeles, CA 
 
Leah Johnsey 
USF MCOM 
Tampa, FL 
 
Rebekah Kennedy 
The Ohio State University 
Columbus, OH 

Erin Kromminga 
Mayo Clinic 
Rochester, MN 
 
Camryn La Selva 
St. Luke’s University 
Easton, PA 
 
Lia Liu 
Boston Medical Center 
Boston, MA 
 
Rebecca Loew 
Cleveland Clinic 
Cleveland, OH 
 
Rion Mahabal 
Columbia University 
New York, NY 
 
Alexzondria Montgomery 
Medical College of Georgia 
Augusta, GA 
 
Christina Moorhead 
Milton Hershey Med Ctr. 
Hershey, PA 
 
Elizabeth Moreno 
Columbia University 
New York, NY 
 
Diana Morris 
UT Health San Antonio 
San Antonio, TX 
 
Catherine Munoz 
Virginia Mason 
Seattle, WA 



Caroline Nguy 
University of CA, Irvine 
Orange, CA 
 
Sandy Paniagua 
UT Health San Antonio 
San Antonio, TX 
 
Emily Plas 
Cleveland Medical Center 
Cleveland, OH 
 
Susie Rabadan 
Loma Linda University 
Loma Linda, CA 
 
Jennifer Rabiega 
University of Pennsylvania 
Philadelphia, PA 
 
Megan Raitt 
University of Iowa 
Iowa City, IA 
 
Mia Raymond 
Baylor University 
Dallas, TX 
 
Jureka Reed 
Univ of Texas Medical Branch 
Galveston, TX 
 
Rosa Retrum 
University of Wisconsin 
Madison, WI 
 
Anny Robles 
Rutgers Health, New Jersey 
Newark, NJ 
 
Pricilla Rodriguez 
Penn Medicine 
Philadelphia, PA 
 

Chelsy Shufelt 
Rochester Regional Health 
Rochester, NY 
 
Lara Simone 
Columbia University 
Manhattan, NY 
 
Kira Smith 
Beaumonth Health 
Roseville, MI 
 
Allison Speagle 
University of North Carolina 
Chapel Hill, NC 
 
Tiffany Steward  
University of Virginia 
Charlottesville, VA 
 
Iliana Villanueva 
Univ of Texas, San Antonio 
San Antonio, TX 
 
Margaret Vogel 
University Hospitals 
Cleveland, OH 
 
Arlin Will 
University of North Carolina 
Chapel Hill, NC 
 
Justin Wolf 
Vanderbilt University 
Nashville, TN 
 
Sherri Wolfe 
University of Cincinnati 
Cincinnati, OH 
 
Kimberly Young-Brown 
Mercy Catholic Med Ctr. 
Drexel Hill, PA 



APCR Financial Report 
 

  
 
 
 

ACTUAL ACTUAL 
09/30/2022 09/30/2021 

 
Assets: 

 
1 Cash - Checking $47,900 $41,234 
2 Cash - Money market 79,892 54,766 
3 Total cash 127,791 96,001 
4    

5 Short term investments 682,254 884,118 
6    

7 Other receivables 83 0 
8    

9 Prepaid expenses 1,432 3,515 
10    

11 Inventory - APCR 0 558 
12    

13 Total assets $811,560 $984,192 
14    

15 Liabilities:   

16    

17 Due to/from RSNA $3,831 $7,114 
18 Accounts payable 658 16 
19 Total accounts payable 4,490 7,130 
20    

21 Deferred dues 66,850 69,150 
22 Total liabilities 71,340 76,280 
23    

24 Net Assets:   

25    

26 Without donor restriction:   

27 Undesignated 602,404 776,984 
28 Designated - APCR 137,817 130,928 
29 Total without donor restriction net assets 740,221 907,912 
30    

31 Total liabilities and net assets $811,560 $984,192 

ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM DIRECTORS IN RADIOLOGY 
Statement of Financial Position 
Years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021 

 



 
 
 
 
 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL 
09/30/2021 09/30/2022 09/30/2022 09/30/2021 

 
Administrative 

 
1 Revenue $99,025 $101,575 $160,725 $215,642 
2 Expenses   140,275   144,515  135,918  97,298  
3  
4 Revenue over expenses (41,250) (42,940) 24,807 118,344 
5   

6 Board of Directors  

7   

8 Revenue 0 0 0 0 
9 Expenses   250   3,250   604   175  

10  
11 Revenue over expenses (250) (3,250) (604) (175) 
12   

13 Annual Meetings  

14   

15 Revenue 2,500 2,500 4,500 2,500 
16 Expenses   925   16,275   9,590   404  
17  
18 Revenue over expenses 1,575 (13,775) (5,090) 2,096 
19   

20 APCR  

21   

22 Revenue 16,150 15,400 18,450 15,175 
23 Expenses   4,400   17,633   11,561   3,244  
24  
25 Revenue over expenses 11,750 (2,233) 6,889 11,931 
26   

27 Development Fund  

28   

29 Revenue 5,000 8,000 4,450 10,300 
30 Expenses   3,625   3,325   180   360  
31  
32 Revenue over expenses 1,375 4,675 4,270 9,940 
33   

34 Total  

35   

36 Revenue 122,675 127,475 188,125 243,617 
37 Expenses   149,475   184,998  157,852  101,480  
38  
39 Increase (decrease) in net assets (26,800) (57,523) 30,273 142,136 
40   

41 Unrealized gain (loss) on valuation of investment 0 0 (197,964) 66,937 
42   

43 Net assets at beginning of period 0 0 907,912 698,838 
44   

45 Net assets at end of period ($26,800) ($57,523) $740,221 $907,912 

ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM DIRECTORS IN RADIOLOGY 
Statement of Activities 
Years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021 

 



 
 
 
 
 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL 
09/30/2021 09/30/2022 09/30/2022 09/30/2021 

 
Revenue: 

 
1 Net membership dues $15,750 $15,000 $15,300 $14,775 
2 Contributions 400 400 3,150 400 
3      

4 Total revenue 16,150 15,400 18,450 15,175 
5      

6 Expenses:     

7      

8 Office supplies 50 50 0 0 
9 Printing & stationery 50 50 0 0 

10 Outside office services 150 150 0 0 
11 Certificates & awards 750 750 569 400 
12 Scholarship travel grant 0 4,000 0 195 
13 Board of directors travel 0 2,000 0 0 
14 Publications/dues/educ. 425 825 0 0 
15 RSNA management fee 2,100 2,000 2,040 1,970 
16 Telephone 25 25 0 0 
17 Computer/consulting fees 600 200 499 679 
18 Virtual content/delivery 250 0 0 0 
19 A/V equipment rental 0 3,000 2,509 0 
20 Ribbons 0 25 0 0 
21 Food services 0 4,000 2,302 0 
22 Cost of goods sold - APCR 0 558 558 0 
23 Miscellaneous 0 0 3,083 0 
24      

25 Total expenses 4,400 17,633 11,561 3,244 
26      

27 Excess of revenue over expenses $11,750 ($2,233) $6,889 $11,931 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The financial statement reflects revenue, expenses and net assets as summarized below: 
 
 Total Revenue $  18,450 

Total Expenses $  11,561 
Excess of Revenue over $    6,889 
APCR net assets $ 137,817 

ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM DIRECTORS IN RADIOLOGY 
APCR 
Statement of Activities 
Years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021 

 



 
 

ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY 
AUR 2023 APCR Schedule Session 

 
We are so excited to see everyone! Below are the sessions we have planned.  Please make sure to attend our APCR 
specific sessions in green. AUR could only accommodate live lecture sessions to be broadcasted and recorded. We will 
utilize zoom like last year for member meetings. We hope everyone has a great experience at this year’s meeting. 

 
SESSIONS 

  
11am-12pm 

 
APCR Member Meeting 2 

 
Grand Ballroom Salon 2 

  
 

1:15-2:15pm 
ACR Update 

Creative and Innovative Tips, Tricks and Best 
Practices: Coordinators Sharing Our Experiences 
from Past Site Visits; Site Visit Panel 

 

  
2:45-3:45pm 

 
APCR Committee Chair Meeting 

 
404 

 
Friday, April 28th 

11:15am- 
12:15pm 

 
ACGME Update 

 

 

DATE TIME NAME OF EVENT LOCATION 
 

Monday, April 24th 
 

5-6pm 
 

New Member Meet and Greet 
 

205 
 

  
6-8pm 

 
Welcome Reception 

 
201-202 

 
Tuesday, April 25th 

 
9:45- 
10:45am 

Innovative Techniques to Incorporate Wellness 
into Coordinators' Daily Activities 

 

 7-8am Hot Topics Lone Star Ballroom Salons  
A-D 

 12:15- 
1:15pm 

 
APCR Board Meeting 

 
404 

  
3-4pm 

 
APCR Member Meeting 

 
Grand Ballroom Salon 2 

  
4-5pm 

 
APCR Committee Meetings 

 
203-204 

 
Wednesday, April 26th 

 
9:45- 
10:45am 

 
 Teaching Component of Innovation to Address       
  the Needs of Today's Learners 

 

  
12:30- 
1:30pm 

 
APCR Lunch 

 
Lone Star Ballroom Salon E 

Thursday, April 27th 7-8am Hot Topics Lone Star Ballroom Salons  
A-D 


	APCR
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	2022-2023
	ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY
	ARCHIVES
	Chair: Kim Christman kim.christman@vcuhealth.org

	AWARDS
	Chair:  Kim Christman kim.christman@vcuhealth.org

	ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS
	Chair: Amanda Hicks ahick2@uic.edu

	FELLOWSHIP
	Chair: Sheik Amin sa2648@cumc.columbia.edu

	MEMBERSHIP
	Chair: Angela Huff angela.huff@emory.edu

	MENTORING
	Chair: Amanda Hicks ahick2@uic.edu

	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
	Chair: Susan Lamey susan.lamey@uphs.upenn.edu

	SCHOLARSHIP
	Chair: Ranitta McDowell rmcdow@emory.edu

	SURVEY
	Chair: Melinda Parangan-Chu melinda.parangan-chu@ucsf.edu

	WELLNESS
	Chair: Sandra Palma spalma2@bwh.harvard.edu

	APCR ACTIVITIES UPDATE / COMMITTEES REPORTS
	Archives Committee
	Awards Committee
	Electronic Communications Committee
	Fellowship Committee
	IR/DR Committee
	Membership Committee
	Mentoring Committee
	Professional Development Committee
	Scholarship Committee
	Survey Committee
	Wellness Committee
	Special Events Committee
	ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY
	I. Call to Order
	II. Approval of March 24, 2022 Minutes
	III. Nominations
	IV. President Report – Melinda Parangan-Chu
	V. Secretary Treasurer’s Report – Sheik Amin
	VI. President-Elect Report – Tina Hunter
	VII. Presentation of Awards and Gifts – Tina Hunter on behalf of Awards Committee
	VIII. New Member and New Attendee Welcome
	IX. Introduction and Installment of 2021-2022 President
	X. Adjournment



	APCR Financial Report
	ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY
	AUR 2023 APCR Schedule Session


	New Member List_23.pdf
	ASSOCIATION OF PROGRAM COORDINATORS IN RADIOLOGY




